
From: Frank Tran
To: "michael.schall@daltoncorporation.com"
Subject: Request additional information for NRC Materials License No. 13-02841-04
Date: Thursday, June 1, 2023 2:42:00 PM

Dear Michael Schall,

This refers to the license amendment request application for Dalton Corporation, NRC 
Materials License No. 13-02841-04. Specifically, you request to name a new Radiation 
Safety Officer (RSO) for the license. We reviewed the application in accordance with the 
licensing guidance in NUREG-1556, Volume 4, Revision 1. An electronic copy of the 
guidance can be downloaded from the NRC’s website at https://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/
doc-collections/nuregs/staff/sr1556/v4/index.html. Based on the review, we will need the
following.

1. Provide the contents of the training courses.

2. Provide information that the proposed RSO has been trained in fixed gauge
operating, emergency, and security procedures, routine versus nonroutine
maintenance, and lock-out procedures; and hands-on training in operating
procedures, test run of emergency procedures, routine maintenance, and lock out
procedures. In addition, provide the amount of time for completing the practical
training above and name of qualified individuals (RSO, etc.) who provided the
training.

To continue the review of your application, we request that you submit your response under
a dated and signed cover letter by June 30, 2023. In the cover letter, please reference the
license number and Mail Control No. 635533. We will assume that you do not wish to
further pursue this licensing action if we do not receive a reply within the specified
timeframe noted above.

If you have questions, require additional time to respond, or require clarification on any of
the information stated above, please contact me at 630-829-9623 or reply to this email.

In accordance with Title 10 of the Code of Federal Regulations (10 CFR) 2.390 of the
NRC’s “Rules of Practice,” a copy of this correspondence will be made available
electronically for public inspection in the NRC Public Document Room or from the NRC's
Agencywide Documents Access and Management System (ADAMS), accessible from the
NRC Web site at https://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/adams.html.

Best regards,

Frank Tran
Senior Health Physicist/License Reviewer
Phone: 630-829-9623
Fax: 630-515-1078
Email: Frank.Tran@nrc.gov
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